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THE CREIGHTON UNIVERSITY

Department of Athletics
OMAHA

June 3, 1927

Dr. F. C. Allen, Athletic Director

Kansas University
lLawrence, fansas

Dear "Phog'":

I hope the enclosed sheet will meet
with your approval.

I am enclosing an extra shegt gn@
marking on it the coaches who have signified

their willingness to act on this gommittge.
I did not wire Dr. Meanwell nor did 1 write

him. I know Ruby saw him, and if he was
enthusiastic about this organlzat}on I feel
that he would have sent his name 1n.

I expect to meet you in Chiqago_
Thursday morning, June 9, at the Auditorium
Hotel at which time we'll work on the con-

stitution and arrange for a meeting place
for the next day.

If you have any suggestions, let
me have them.

Sincerely yours,

Director of Athletics
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